



# Gazette

## Council and Main Committees 436

### Council of the University

Changes to Regulations:

- (a) Regulations for the Employment of University Staff
- (b) Regulations for the Student Fitness to Study Panel
- (c) Regulations for Committees Reporting Directly to Council or one of its Main Committees: Education Committee (i)
- (d) Regulations for Committees Reporting Directly to Council or one of its Main Committees: Education Committee (ii)
- (e) Regulations for the Committee for the Ruskin School of Art
- (f) Regulations for the Strategic Capital Steering Group and the Planning and Housing Strategy Group
- (g) Regulations for Convocation Elections

### Congregation 14 May

- Declaration of Approval of a Resolution authorising the allocation of space in the Sherrington Building to the Department of Physiology, Anatomy and Genetics

### Council of the University

- Register of Congregation

## Congregation 442

### Congregation 20 May

- Degree by Resolution

### Congregation 28 May

- Voting on a Resolution approving the conferment of Degree by Diploma

### Congregation 6 June

- Elections

### Congregation 11 June

- (1) Voting on a Legislative Proposal: Statute XVI Property, Contracts and Trusts
- (2) Voting on a Resolution authorising the allocation of space in Warneford Wellcome and Warneford Main to the Department of Psychiatry
- (3) Voting on a Resolution authorising the allocation of space in K Wing at Oxford University Press to the Finance Division

## Notices 444

### Consultative Notices

- History of Science Museum

### General Notices

- Vice-Chancellor's Awards

### Musical and other Events

- Christ Church
- Andrew Chamblin Memorial Concert 2024

## Lectures 445

## Examinations and Boards 446

### Examinations for the Degree of Doctor of Philosophy

### Changes to Examination Regulations

- Education Committee
- Medical Sciences Board

## Elections 448

### Contested elections 6 June

- Council
- Curators of the Sheldonian Theatre
- Board of the Faculty of Linguistics, Philology, and Phonetics

### Uncontested elections

- Curators of the University Libraries
- Board of the Faculty of Asian and Middle Eastern Studies
- Board of the Faculty of Law
- Board of the Faculty of Philosophy

### Lapsed vacancies

## Colleges, Halls and Societies 455

### Memorial events

- St Edmund Hall

### Obituaries

- Mansfield

## Advertisements 456

## Notifications of Vacancies 457

- University of Oxford
- Colleges, Halls and Societies
- External Vacancies

# Council and Main Committees

## Council of the University

### Changes to Regulations

Council has made the following changes to regulations, to come into effect on **31 May** unless notice of a resolution calling upon Council to annul or amend

the regulation is received by the Registrar by **noon on 27 May** (as set out in [Statute VI: Council](#)).

#### (a) Regulations for the Employment of University Staff

##### *Explanatory Note*

The following changes have been made, at the request of the Humanities, Mathematical, Physical and Life Sciences, and Medical Sciences Divisions and Continuing Education and Gardens, Libraries and Museums to enable the title of Professor of Practice to be used in appropriate cases in all those areas, including for staff on grades 9 and 10.

##### *Text of Regulations*

In [Council Regulations 3 of 2004](#), concerning the employment of University staff, amend as follows (new text underlined, deleted text struck through):

##### *'Regulations for the Employment of University Staff*

9. The following persons shall be eligible to apply for the title of professor of practice:

(1) all those in ~~the~~ grades 9, 10 and of RS IV ~~in the Social Sciences Division~~; and

(2) all those in the grade of associate professor ~~in the Social Sciences Division~~.'

#### (b) Regulations for the Student Fitness to Study Panel

##### *Explanatory Note*

The following changes have been made to align with a restructure of the subcommittees of Education Committee that came into force on 5 May 2023, which disbanded the Student Wellbeing Subcommittee of the Education Committee and the Joint Subcommittee of the Education Committee with Student Numbers, and established the Student Life Subcommittee of the Education Committee to oversee extra-curricular and non-academic student matters.

##### *Text of Regulations*

In [Council Regulations 1 of 2012](#), concerning Regulations for the Student Fitness to Study Panel, amend Part 6: Annual Report, as follows (new text underlined, deleted text struck through):

##### *'Regulations for the Student Fitness to Study Panel*

##### Part 6: Annual Report

6.1. The Panel shall provide an annual report on its activities, making recommendations as appropriate, to the Student ~~Wellbeing~~Life Subcommittee of the Education Committee.'

#### (c) Regulations for Committees Reporting Directly to Council or one of its Main Committees: Education Committee (i)

##### *Explanatory Note*

The following changes have been made to reflect a change in membership following amendments to the name of one panel reporting to the Education Committee and a restructure of the subcommittees of the Education Committee that came into force on 5 May 2023, and also to remove gendered language.

##### *Text of Regulations*

In [Part 2 of Council Regulations 15 of 2002](#), concerning the Education Committee, amend as follows (new text underlined, deleted text struck through):

##### *'Regulations for Committees Reporting Directly to Council or one of its Main Committees*

2.1 The Education Committee shall consist of:

...

(13) the Chair of the Taught Degrees [and Awards](#) Panel;  
...

(16) ~~the Chair of the Student Wellbeing Subcommittee~~  
[the Chair of the Student Life Subcommittee](#);

...

2.4

...

(3) Decisions on applications will be made on behalf of Education Committee by the Pro-Vice-Chancellor (Education) or ~~his or her~~[their](#) nominee.

(4) An applicant who is dissatisfied with a decision made on behalf of Education Committee, may, or ~~his or her~~[their](#) college or department may, appeal against it. An appeal must be made within fourteen days of the date of Education Committee's decision. Any such appeal must be made in writing. The appeal will be heard by two members of Education Committee with no previous connection to the case.'

#### **(d) Regulations for Committees Reporting Directly to Council or one of its Main Committees: Education Committee (ii)**

##### *Explanatory Note*

The following changes have been made to formalise the Graduate Admissions Committee as a subcommittee of Education Committee and to establish a new subcommittee of Education Committee to provide direction for University-led activities which support people with displacement backgrounds.

##### *Text of Regulations*

In [Council Regulations 15 of 2002](#), concerning Other committees, add Parts 40 and 41 as follows:

##### **'Part 40: Graduate Admissions Committee: Subcommittee of the Education Committee**

40.1 The Graduate Admissions Committee shall consist of:

- (1) the Pro-Vice-Chancellor (Education), or their nominated deputy, who shall chair the Committee;
- (2)–(5) the Associate Head of Education or their nominee from each Division;
- (6) the Associate Head of Education or their nominee from the Department for Continuing Education;
- (7) the Chair of the Graduate Committee of the Conference of Colleges or their nominee;
- (8) a Head of House elected by the Conference of Colleges;
- (9) a Tutor for Graduates elected by the Conference of Colleges;
- (10) a Bursar or Domestic Bursar elected by the Conference of Colleges;
- (11) one of the sabbatical trustees of Oxford University Student Union as may be agreed between them;
- (12) the Director of Graduate Admissions and Recruitment;

(13) the Director of Student Fees and Funding;

(14) the Head of Residential Accommodation;

(15) a representative from Education Policy Support.

40.2 With the approval of the Education Committee on each occasion, the Subcommittee may co-opt up to two additional members.

40.3 Elected, appointed or co-opted members shall hold office for a period of three years and shall be eligible to serve for a total period of six years.

40.4 The Graduate Admissions Committee shall be responsible to Education Committee for:

- (1) steering strategic change to bring transformative developments in graduate admissions;
- (2) championing the applicant experience;
- (3) owning the end-to-end graduate admissions process, including oversight of graduate accommodation, setting a vision for the overall process in accordance with the University's Strategic plan, and monitoring and evaluating progress against the targets set in the Plan;
- (4) establishing the roadmap to the One Offer vision, agreeing key data and improvement targets, and establishing the appropriate activities required to make progress;
- (5) advocating and supporting all opportunities for streamlining and improving the current overall process;
- (6) raising the profile of the graduate admissions process internally in light of the increasing significance of graduate applicants in overall student numbers.

40.5 The subcommittee will make an annual report to Council via Education Committee on the work of the Subcommittee.

40.6 The subcommittee shall meet at least twice per year.

**Part 41: The University of Sanctuary Steering Committee: Subcommittee of Education Committee**

41.1. The University of Sanctuary Steering Committee shall consist of:

- (1) a chair appointed by the Vice-Chancellor on the recommendation of Education Committee;
- (2) a representative of the University's Refugee Studies Centre;
- (3) a representative from Colleges with College of Sanctuary Status;
- (4) the Head of Student Fees and Funding, or their nominee;
- (5) one of the sabbatical trustees of Oxford University Student Union as may be agreed between them;
- (6) a representative from Oxford University Development Office;
- (7) a person elected by the Conference of Colleges;
- (8)–(11) four persons elected by the Divisions;
- (12) a representative of City of Sanctuary;
- (13) the University's designated coordinator for Oxford Sanctuary Community (or equivalent);
- (14) a student representative current student with lived experience of forced displacement;
- (15–16) up to two external members with relevant expertise.

41.2. Other members of the University will be invited to attend meetings for relevant agenda items.

41.3. With the approval of the Education Committee on each occasion, the subcommittee may co-opt up to two additional members

41.4. Elected, appointed or co-opted members shall hold office for a period of three years and shall be eligible to serve for a total period of six years.

41.5. The University of Sanctuary Steering Committee shall be a subcommittee of Education Committee and shall be responsible to Education Committee for the oversight and strategic direction of University activities which support people with displacement backgrounds.

41.6. In the exercise of its responsibilities the Steering Committee shall:

- (a) provide strategic direction for University-led activities which support people with displacement backgrounds;
- (b) monitor progress in achieving the actions identified in the institutional University of Sanctuary Award;
- (c) oversee new and existing University scholarship schemes which support people with displacement backgrounds;
- (d) oversee renewal applications for the University of Sanctuary Award;
- (e) review, assess, and award College of Sanctuary status to individual Oxford colleges and private halls based on clearly defined criteria;
- (f) make an annual report to Council via Education Committee on the work of the subcommittee.

41.7. The subcommittee shall meet at least twice per year.'

**(e) Regulations for the Committee for the Ruskin School of Art**

*Explanatory Note*

The following changes have been made to ensure that the Head of the Ruskin School of Art chairs the Committee for the Ruskin School of Art.

*Text of Regulations*

In [Council Regulations 2 of 2004](#), concerning Regulations for other University Bodies, amend the section concerning the Committee for the Ruskin School of Art as follows (new text underlined, deleted text struck through):

'7.1. There shall be a Committee for the Ruskin School of Art consisting of:

- ~~(1), (2) two persons appointed by the Humanities Board, one of whom shall chair the committee;~~

(1) the Head of the Ruskin School of Art, who shall chair the committee;

(2) one person appointed by the Humanities Board;

## **(f) Regulations for the Strategic Capital Steering Group and the Planning and Housing Strategy Group**

### *Explanatory Note*

The Strategic Capital Steering Group (SCSG) and the Planning and Housing Strategy Group (PHSG) are to be merged for reasons of efficiency. It is proposed that the regulations for PHSG be discontinued and the regulations for SCSG be amended to reflect the merger.

### *Text of Regulations*

In [Part 12 of Council Regulations 15 of 2002](#), concerning the Strategic Capital Steering Group, amend section 12.2 of the existing regulations as follows (new text underlined, deleted text struck through).

Subject to approval of these changes, discontinue [Part 35 of Council Regulations 15 of 2002](#), concerning the Planning and Housing Strategy Group.

‘12.2. The Strategic Capital Steering Group shall:

(1) develop a long-term strategic capital investment plan for submission to the Finance Committee;

(2) consider the use of any capital resources which are not delegated or allocated to the academic divisions, services, or other bodies (whether trust funds, University reserves, unearmarked benefactions, capital funds or reserves of any other description), and recommend to the Finance Committee major new initiatives regarding such use;

(3) in accordance with the allocation limits set out in Statute XVI and the Financial Regulations:

(i) submit recommendations to the Finance Committee for expenditure on strategic investments in the University’s physical estate, and other academic resources (other than centrally run IT projects) and any associated space allocations that require the approval of Council;

(ii) approve expenditure on developing proposals for strategic investments in the University’s physical estate and other academic resources (other than centrally run IT projects) that does not require the approval of Council;

(4) liaise with PRAC to ensure that the proposals for strategic capital investment are compatible with the ~~rolling capital programme~~; [three-year settlement and long-term use of resources](#);

(3)–~~(14)~~(13) up to twelve persons holding the post of Professor or Associate Professor in the Ruskin School of Art;

~~(15)~~ (14) a person appointed by the Committee of Senior Tutors.’

(5) ensure that business cases for projects being considered by the Group have been appropriately prepared, signed by the appropriate officers of the University in accordance with the Financial Regulations and are consistent with the University’s priorities and plans; and

(6) oversee the financial management of the design of projects submitted in accordance with these regulations, including the gateway approval process, and obtain approval from the Finance Committee for expenditure on gateways 1 and 2 prior to that committee’s release of full project funding.

~~(7) establish and oversee programme boards with responsibility for the development of specific sites for the functional estate;~~ [advise Finance Committee and Council on all aspects of University staff and student housing development, including the promotion of land through the planning system for staff or student housing developments and for research and innovation development, including:](#)

[\(i\) identifying functional estate projects, staff or student housing projects and innovation space proposals that should be submitted to Oxford University Property Development \(OUPD\) for consideration;](#)

[\(ii\) consider development proposals for staff or student housing and innovation space put forward by Oxford University Property Development \(OUPD\);](#)

[\(iii\) the purchase of additional land for development;](#)

[\(8\) establish and oversee programme boards with responsibility for the development of specific sites for all specific strategic developments.](#)

~~(8) make recommendations to Finance Committee with regard to:~~

~~(i) proposed functional estate projects that should be submitted to Oxford University Property Development (OUPD) for consideration;~~

~~(ii) development proposals for the functional estate put forward by OUPD;~~

~~(ii) the purchase of additional land for development.’~~

## (g) Regulations for Convocation Elections

### Explanatory Note

These changes reflect feedback from members of the University, and are there to better clarify the original intended role of the Chancellor's Election Committee, to provide further transparency over the process as well as the exclusion criteria, for the benefit of this and future elections. The process will be conducted in accordance with all legal obligations, including the Public Sector Equality Duty, but Council has agreed that this need not be made explicit.

### Text of Regulations

In [Council Regulations 8 of 2002](#), concerning Convocation elections, amend as follows (new text underlined, deleted text struck through).

#### 'Regulations for Convocation Elections

1. An election in Convocation shall be held in Full Term, unless Council shall order otherwise, on a date fixed by Council.

#### Election of the Chancellor

2. The election to fill a vacancy shall take place as soon as may be after the ~~occurrence~~ announcement of the vacancy (subject to the provisions of regulation 1 above).

3. The Chancellor shall be elected in accordance with the following procedure:

(1) The Chancellor's Election Committee shall ~~oversee~~ organise the election process, ~~and shall play no substantive role in the selection of a Chancellor.~~

(2) The committee shall consist of:

(a) the High Steward, who shall chair the committee;

(b) the Vice-Chancellor, who shall be deputy chair of the committee;

(c) one person appointed by Council from among current external members of Council;

(d) two members of Council appointed by Council from among the members of Council specified in section 4 (16)–(26) of Statute VI;

(e) one member of Congregation to be appointed by the Gardens, Libraries and Museums, University Administrative Services and the Department for Continuing Education;

(f)–(i) one member of Congregation appointed by each of the divisional boards;

(j) the early career research staff representative who attends Council;

(k) the Chair of the Conference of Colleges;

(3) The committee may co-opt up to two additional members for such periods as the committee shall deem appropriate.

(4) The committee shall report to Council as necessary.

(5) The committee shall be responsible for:

(a) ~~determining~~ establishing the timeline for the election process, including the date by which applications must be received and the date of the election;

(b) ~~approving~~ advertising the role ~~specification for the post~~ and ~~determining~~ establishing the information to be provided by candidates;

(c) recommending to Council the term of office for each new Chancellor election.

(6) The date of the election is the day the poll closes, after which time it is no longer possible to cast a vote: ~~and not the date the results are announced.~~

(7) The exclusion criteria for the role of Chancellor shall be as follows, with all applying from the point of taking up the post:

(a) the Chancellor cannot be a student of the University;

(b) the Chancellor cannot be an employee of the University;

(c) the Chancellor cannot be a serving member of, or a declared candidate for election to, an elected legislature;

(d) the Chancellor must not be disqualified from being a charity trustee by virtue of section 178 of the Charities Act 2011 (or any statutory re-enactment or modification of that provision) or subject to a disqualification order made by the Charity Commission and must be a "fit and proper person" as determined by guidance published from time to time by His Majesty's Revenue & Customs.

~~(7)(8)~~ After the closing date for applications, the committee shall consider all those it has received, and, having due regard to the exclusion criteria ~~only principles of equality and diversity and the approved role specification~~, shall ~~determine which candidates are eligible to progress~~ put forward those

candidates not excluded under the terms of (7) to the next stage of the election process.

~~(8)(9) If the committee determines that only one candidate will is eligible to progress to the next stage of the selection-election process or if only one candidate remains after other candidates have withdrawn, Council will be required to determine whether that candidate shall be deemed to be duly elected and the result published in the University Gazette or if further applications should be sought to allow an election to be held~~ Convocation will be asked to elect or reject such candidate via a “yes”, “no” vote by a simple majority. In the event of a “no” vote the application process will be reopened by the committee and a second election arranged.

~~(9)(10) If the committee determines that no candidate is eligible to progress to the next stage of the selection-election process, or all have withdrawn, Council shall invite further applications to allow an election to be held.~~

~~(10)(11) If the committee determines that more than one candidate is eligible to will progress to the next stage of the selection-election process, an election by Convocation shall be held as follows:~~

(a) Voting shall be online.

(b) The electoral system shall be ~~decided~~ recommended by the ~~Chancellor’s Election Committee to Council and published prior to the application process commencing.~~

(c) The ~~Registrar shall be responsible for the counting of the votes but the~~ Vice-Chancellor and Proctors shall decide on the validity of any vote which, in the opinion of the Registrar, is in doubt.

~~(d) In the case of an equality of votes, the Chair of the Chancellor’s Election Committee shall decide between the candidates.~~

~~(e)(d)~~ The result of the election shall be published in the University Gazette.’

## Congregation 14 May

### Declaration of Approval of a Resolution authorising the allocation of space in the Sherrington Building to the Department of Physiology, Anatomy and Genetics

No notice of opposition having been given, the Vice-Chancellor declared approved the resolution concerning the allocation of space in the Sherrington Building to the Department of Physiology, Anatomy and Genetics.

## Council of the University

### Register of Congregation

The Vice-Chancellor reports that the following names have been added to the Register of Congregation:

**Maxine Johanna Allen**, Medical Sciences Divisional Office

**Hocine Mohamed Oualid Benkhaled**, Bodleian Libraries

**Lindsey Marie Hale**, IT Services

**Robin Owen Hall**, Student Systems

**Girish Ram Mali**, Sir William Dunn School of Pathology

**Molly Morag Stevens**, Department of Physiology, Anatomy & Genetics

**Elaine Walder**, Begbroke Science Park

## Divisional and Faculty Boards

For changes to regulations for examinations see ‘[Changes to Examination Regulations](#)’ below.

# Congregation

## Congregation 20 May

### Degree by Resolution

*This content has been removed as it contains personal information protected under data protection legislation.*

[Members of the University with a SSO account can log in to read the redacted content.](#)

## Congregation 28 May

### Voting on a Resolution approving the conferment of Degree by Diploma

That the conferment of the Degree of Doctor of Civil Law by Diploma upon **Her Majesty Empress Masako**, Empress of Japan, be approved.

If the resolution is approved, the degree will be conferred at a ceremony on a date to be announced.

### Meeting information

Members of Congregation are reminded that any two members may, not later than **noon on 20 May**, give notice in writing to the Registrar that they wish to oppose the resolution above (see the note on the conduct

of business in Congregation below). If no such notice has been given, and unless Council has declared otherwise or the meeting has been adjourned the resolution shall be declared carried, and the meeting may be cancelled.

## Congregation 6 June

### Elections

#### CONTESTED ELECTIONS

- Council
- Curators of the Sheldonian Theatre
- Board of the Faculty of Linguistics, Philology and Phonetics

#### UNCONTESTED ELECTIONS

- Curators of the University Libraries
- Board of the Faculty of Asian and Middle Eastern Studies
- Board of the Faculty of Law
- Board of the Faculty of Philosophy

#### LAPSED VACANCIES

Details are in '[Elections](#)' section below.



## Congregation 11 June

### (1) Voting on a Legislative Proposal: Statute XVI Property, Contracts and Trusts

#### *Explanatory Note*

The following changes have been made to incorporate ‘rights retention’ on an opt-out basis in line with the University of Oxford’s preference for the ‘green’ or self-archiving route to open access.

#### *Legislative Proposal*

WHEREAS it is expedient to make changes to the arrangements for non-academic student discipline, THE UNIVERSITY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS.

In [Part B of Statute XVI](#), concerning Property, Contracts and Trusts, insert a new section 9 as follows and renumber following sections accordingly:

#### **‘Intellectual property**

9. (1) The University operates an Open Access Publications Policy which promotes making peer-reviewed research outputs available on an open access basis to increase their availability and use by others. Pursuant to the Open Access Publications Policy, those persons covered by the circumstances in section[s] 5 (1) (a)[, (c) and (d)] automatically and

in advance grant to the University a non-exclusive, irrevocable, worldwide, sublicensable licence of the copyright which they own in certain peer-reviewed research outputs, to make those outputs publicly available under the terms of a Creative Commons Attribution (CC BY) licence, or alternative licence terms if requested, provided that such licence complies with any applicable funder requirements. The peer-reviewed research outputs licensed by those persons to the University are: articles, reviews and conference papers, which are accepted for final publication in a journal, conference proceeding or publishing platform.

(2) Those persons to whom section 9 (1) applies shall, upon request by the University, take any steps and/or sign any documents necessary in order to give effect to the licence set out in Section 9 (1).

(3) Sections 9 (1) and 9 (2) of this statute do not apply to student members of the University, even if the criteria set out in section 5 (3) of this statute are met, and/or if any of the circumstances set out in sections 5 (1) (a), (c) or (d) apply to student members.’

### (2) Voting on a Resolution authorising the allocation of space in Warneford Wellcome and Warneford Main to the Department of Psychiatry

#### *Explanatory Note*

The Department of Psychiatry occupies several Oxford University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust-owned buildings at the Warneford Hospital site, including Warneford Wellcome and Warneford Main. In December 2023 the University formalised its long-standing occupation of this space to provide certainty and protect the University’s ongoing occupation. The proposed space allocations seek to formalise the Department of Psychiatry’s occupations in line with the University’s internal space allocation governance procedures.

#### *Text of Resolution*

That approximately 776 sq m NUA within Warneford Wellcome (building number 644) be allocated to the Department of Psychiatry for a period of approximately 70 years, from 20 December 2024 until 19 September 2093.

That approximately 695 sq m NUA within Warneford Main (building number 645) be allocated to the Department of Psychiatry for a period of approximately 55 years, from 20 December 2024 until 23 March 2079.

### (3) Voting on a Resolution authorising the allocation of space in K Wing at Oxford University Press to the Finance Division

#### *Explanatory Note*

The University intends to surrender early its leases at Beaver House, in order to avoid rent increases, and realise other financial benefits. It is proposed to use Oxford University Press as decant space for the Finance Division, who are currently housed on the ground floor of Beaver House. The move to OUP will deliver significant space efficiencies aligned with the objectives of the UAS space review through the implementation of New Ways of Working.

#### *Text of Resolution*

That approximately 706 sq m within K Wing, Oxford University Press, Great Clarendon Street, be allocated to the Finance Division for an initial period of approximately three years from 16 September 2024.

## Meeting information

Members of Congregation are reminded that any two members may, not later than **noon on 3 June**, give notice in writing to the Registrar that they wish to oppose or amend the legislative proposals at (1) and (2) or the resolutions at (3) and (4) above (see the note on the conduct of business in Congregation below). If

no such notice has been given, and unless Council has declared otherwise or the meeting has been adjourned the legislative proposals and resolution shall be declared carried, and the meeting may be cancelled as per Congregation Regulations 2 of 2002 (section 2.23).

## Note on procedures in Congregation

Business in Congregation is conducted in accordance with Congregation Regulations 2 of 2002 (<https://governance.admin.ox.ac.uk/legislation/congregation-regulations-2-of-2002>).

A printout of these regulations, or of any statute or other regulations, is available from the Council Secretariat on request. A member of Congregation seeking advice on questions relating to its procedures, other

than elections, should contact Louise Hasler, Council Secretariat, University Offices, Wellington Square (email [congregation.meeting@admin.ox.ac.uk](mailto:congregation.meeting@admin.ox.ac.uk)); questions relating to elections should be directed to the Elections Officer, Ms S L S Mulvihill (email: [elections.office@admin.ox.ac.uk](mailto:elections.office@admin.ox.ac.uk)).

# Notices

## Consultative Notices

### History of Science Museum

REQUEST FROM THE KARANGA AOTEAROA REPATRIATION PROGRAMME OF NEW ZEALAND FOR THE RETURN OF TWO MAORI SKULLS HELD IN THE COLLECTIONS OF THE HISTORY OF SCIENCE MUSEUM

In accordance with the procedure for dealing with repatriation claims set out in the University's Human Remains Policy and Procedures for the return of Human Remains, the Board of Visitors of the History of Science Museum has considered a claim from the Karanga Aotearoa Repatriation Programme of New Zealand for the repatriation of two skulls (INV10115). These skulls formed part of a series of experiments on trephination by T Wilson Perry in the early 20th century. The Visitors are recommending that the Council agree to the return of both skulls.

The procedure (see [www.glam.ox.ac.uk/human-remains-policy](http://www.glam.ox.ac.uk/human-remains-policy)) requires that, when the governing body of the relevant museum has submitted a claim, notice of the recommendation and availability of the dossier

of the case for consultation should be advertised in the *Gazette*, giving parties with an interest an opportunity to comment. Any comments received are to be considered by Council in reaching a final decision on the recommendation submitted by the Board of Visitors of the museum.

The dossier may be consulted on application to Sarah Chard-Cooper, Collections and Research Access Manager, History of Science Museum, Broad Street, Oxford, OX1 3AZ (email: [sarah.chard-cooper@hsm.ox.ac.uk](mailto:sarah.chard-cooper@hsm.ox.ac.uk); tel: 01865 277293).

Any submission regarding the Visitors' recommendation should also be sent to Sarah Chard-Cooper by **21 June**.

## General Notices

### Vice-Chancellor's Awards

The winners and highly commended were announced at the Vice-Chancellor's Awards ceremony on 8 May. More information: <https://hr.admin.ox.ac.uk/vice-chancellors-awards>.

## Musical and other Events

### Christ Church

#### ANDREW CHAMBLIN MEMORIAL CONCERT 2024

Wayne Marshall will give the 18th annual Andrew Chamblin Memorial Concert at 8pm on 20 June in the cathedral and livestreamed online. Free; tickets and registration not required. To join online: <https://tinyurl.com/oxfordconcert2024>.

## Lectures

### Social Sciences

#### Smith School of Enterprise and the Environment

##### BATTCOCK LECTURE

Rebecca Henderson, Harvard, will be in conversation with Cameron Hepburn at 5.15pm on 23 May online via YouTube. More information and to register: [www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/the-humphrey-battcock-lecture-2024-registration-803876976677](http://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/the-humphrey-battcock-lecture-2024-registration-803876976677).

*Subject:* 'Radical hope: reimagining capitalism for climate crisis'

### Institutes, Centres and Museums

#### Oxford Martin School

Dr Dirk Smit, Shell, will lecture at 5pm on 28 May at the Oxford Martin School. More information and to register: [www.oxfordmartin.ox.ac.uk/events/hydrogen-importance-to-energy-transition](http://www.oxfordmartin.ox.ac.uk/events/hydrogen-importance-to-energy-transition).

*Subject:* 'Why hydrogen is of strategic importance to scale-up the energy transition'

Dr Samuel Maimbo, World Bank, will lecture at 5pm on 10 June at the Oxford Martin School and online. More information and to register: [www.oxfordmartin.ox.ac.uk/events/samuel-maimbo](http://www.oxfordmartin.ox.ac.uk/events/samuel-maimbo).

*Subject:* 'The role of a global multilateral development bank in the world today'

### Colleges, Halls and Societies

#### Blackfriars Hall

##### LAS CASAS INSTITUTE

Marek Misak, COMECE, will talk at 5pm on 23 May online. Response by Jacob Oakes, CBCEW. All welcome but registration required: [www.bfriars.ox.ac.uk/event/rearmament-and-security-europe-where-are-you-sailing](http://www.bfriars.ox.ac.uk/event/rearmament-and-security-europe-where-are-you-sailing).

*Subject:* 'Rearmament and security: "Europe, where are you sailing?"'

# Examinations and Boards

## Examinations for the Degree of Doctor of Philosophy

*This content has been removed as it contains personal information protected under data protection legislation.*

[Members of the University with a SSO account can log in to read the redacted content.](#)

*This content has been removed as it contains personal information protected under data protection legislation.*

[Members of the University with a SSO account can log in to read the redacted content.](#)

## Changes to Examination Regulations

For the complete text of each regulation listed below and a listing of all changes to regulations for this year to date, please see <https://gazette.web.ox.ac.uk/examination-regulations-0>.

### Education Committee

#### REGULATIONS CONCERNING THE STATUS OF GRADUATE TAUGHT STUDENTS

- (a) inclusion of PGCert and PGDip in Paediatric Infectious Diseases
- (b) inclusion of provisions for part-time MTh
- (c) removal of binary gender references

### Medical Sciences Board

#### MSc IN GLOBAL HEALTH SCIENCE AND EPIDEMIOLOGY

addition of reference to PGDip exit award

#### PGCERT IN SUPERVISION OF APPLIED PSYCHOLOGICAL PRACTICE

course closure

## Elections

### Contested elections 6 June

The nomination period for the elections below closed at 4pm on 9 May. The elections on 6 June will be held electronically. An email with further instructions will be sent to eligible voters on Wednesday 22 May, using the email addresses provided in the electronic register of Congregation (NB with few exceptions, notably clinical staff, this will be the work address ending 'ox.

ac.uk'). Candidates' statements will also be published in the *Gazette* dated 23 May. Voters may wish to read these statements before completing their electronic vote. The voting period will close at **4pm on 6 June**. More information: <https://governance.admin.ox.ac.uk/elections>.

### Elections by Congregation

#### COUNCIL

- One member of Congregation elected by Congregation not necessarily being a member of any division and not in any case being nominated in a divisional capacity, to serve until the start of MT 2028 [vice Professor Sir Rory Collins, St John's, Clinical Medicine]

*The following nominations have been received:*

**Lukasz Bohdan**, MA Exe, Mag Jagiellonian, MBA Open, UAS (Assurance Directorate)

*Nominated by:*

Dr Nandini Gooptu, Acting Warden of St Antony's, Faculty of History  
 Professor Sue Dopson, Green Templeton, Faculty of Management  
 Dr Tracy Gale  
 Katherine Gardiner  
 Mr Chris Price, UAS (Medical Sciences Divisional Office)  
 Professor Gavin Screaton, University College, Faculty of Clinical Medicine  
 Mr Neil Unsworth, UAS (Assurance Directorate)

**Professor Geraldine A Johnson**, BA Yale, MA Camb, PhD Harvard, Student of Christ Church, Faculty of History (History of Art)

*Nominated by:*

Professor Sarah Foot, Dean of Christ Church, Faculty of Theology and Religion  
 Lady Elish Angiolini, Principal of St Hugh's, Faculty of Law  
 Karen Brill, Humanities Divisional Office (UAS)  
 Professor Sir Rory Collins, St John's, Faculty of Clinical Medicine  
 Professor Fabian Essler  
 Professor Cécile Fabre, All Souls, Faculty of Philosophy  
 Professor Sam Howison, Christ Church, Faculty of Mathematics  
 Lucinda Rumsey, Mansfield, Faculty of English  
 Professor William Whyte, St John's, Faculty of History

**Dr Catherine Swales**, BSc PhD Lond, BM BCh Oxf, Fellow of St Hilda's, School of Medicine and Biomedical Sciences

*Nominated by:*

Professor Dame Sarah Springman, Principal of St Hilda's  
Professor Richard Cornall, Magdalen, Faculty of Clinical  
Medicine

Dr Victoria Elliott, Faculty of Social Studies

Professor Helen McShane, Faculty of Clinical Medicine

Professor David Paterson, Merton, Faculty of  
Physiological Sciences

Professor Jonathan Rees, Pembroke, Faculty of Clinical  
Medicine

- One member of Congregation elected by Congregation from members of the faculties in the Divisions of Humanities and of Social Sciences, to serve until the start of MT 2028 [*vice* Professor Diego Sánchez-Ancochea, St Antony's, Department of International Development and School of Global and Area Studies]

*The following nominations have been received:*

**Professor Nandini Das**, BA Jadavpur, MPhil PhD Camb, Fellow of Exeter, Faculty of English

*Nominated by:*

Professor Sir Richard Trainor, Rector of Exeter, Faculty of  
History

Professor Andrew Dilnot, Warden of Nuffield

Ms Oreet Ashery, Exeter

Professor Shadreck Chirikure, Linacre, Faculty of Social  
Studies

Professor David De Roure, Faculty of Engineering Science

Professor Cécile Fabre, All Souls, Faculty of Philosophy

Dr Peter Frankopan, Faculty of History

Professor Christine Gerrard, Lady Margaret Hall, Faculty  
of English

Mr Richard Ovenden, Balliol, Faculty of History, Bodleian  
Library

Professor Helen Small, Merton, Faculty of English

**Professor Sophie Marnette**, Licence UL Bruxelles, MA Oxf, PhD California at Berkeley, Fellow of Balliol, Faculty of Medieval and Modern Languages (French)

*Nominated by:*

Professor Mishtooni Bose, Christ Church, Faculty of  
English Language and Literature

Professor Martin Conway, Balliol, Faculty of History

Professor Danny Dorling, St Peter's, School of Geography  
and the Environment

Dr David Johnson, St Antony's, Department of Education

Professor Freya Johnston, St Anne's, Faculty of English  
Language and Literature

Professor Martin Maiden, Hertford, Faculty of Biology

Professor Jim Mallinson, Balliol, Faculty of Asian and  
Middle Eastern Studies

Professor Helen Swift, St Hilda's, Faculty of Medieval &  
Modern Languages

Dr Rosalind Temple, New College, Faculty of Linguistics,  
Philology and Phonetics

Professor William Whyte, St John's, Faculty of History

**Professor Diego Sánchez-Ancochea**, MPA Madrid,  
PhD New School for Social Research, Fellow of St Antony's,  
Faculty of Social Studies

*Nominated by:*

Professor Paul Chaisty, St Antony's, Faculty of Social Studies  
Professor David Doyle, St Hugh's, Faculty of Social Studies  
Professor Xiaolan Fu, Green Templeton  
Professor Hamish Low, Nuffield, Faculty of Social Studies  
Professor Petra Schleiter, St Hilda's, Faculty of Social Studies  
Professor Nikita Sud, Wolfson, Faculty of Social Studies  
Professor Heather Viles, Worcester, Faculty of Anthropology and Geography

- One member of Congregation elected by Congregation from members of the faculties in the Divisions of Mathematical, Physical and Life Sciences and of Medical Sciences, to serve until the start of MT 2028 [*vice* Professor Richard Hobbs, Harris Manchester, Primary Care Health Sciences]

*The following nominations have been received:*

**Professor Fran Platt**, BSc Imp, PhD Bath, Fellow of Merton, Faculty of Physiological Sciences

*Nominated by:*

Helen Mountfield, Principal of Mansfield  
Professor Helen McShane, Faculty of Clinical Medicine  
Professor Matthew Rushworth, Wolfson, Faculty of Psychological Studies  
Professor Tim Coulson, Jesus, Faculty of Biology

**CURATORS OF THE SHELDONIAN THEATRE**

- One member of Congregation, elected by Congregation, to serve from the start of MT 2024 until the start of MT 2028 [*vice* Lynne Adam, Trinity]

*The following nominations have been received:*

**Lynne Adam**, BA Westmin, Fellow of Trinity

*Nominated by:*

Hilary Boulding, President of Trinity  
Sue Broers, Trinity  
Rebecca Bullard, Trinity  
Steve Fisher, Trinity  
James McDougall, Trinity

**Professor Shivaji L Sondhi**, BSc Hindu College Delhi, MA SUNY, PhD UCLA, Faculty of Physics (Theoretical Physics)

*Nominated by:*

Mr Miles Young, Warden of New College  
Professor Ian Shipsey, St Catherine's, Faculty of Physics  
Professor Fabian Essler  
Professor Sir Peter Horby, Faculty of Clinical Medicine  
Professor Masud Husain, New College, Faculty of Psychological Studies  
Professor Constanze Guthenke, Corpus Christi, Faculty of Classics  
Professor Alain Goriely, St Catherine's, Faculty of Mathematics  
Professor David Logan, University College, Faculty of Chemistry  
Professor Michael Wooldridge, Hertford, Faculty of Computer Science  
Professor Julia Yeomans, Faculty of Physics

**Boyd Rodger**, BA Strathclyde, MBA City Lond, Nuffield Department of Population Health

*Nominated by:*

Professor Sir Rory Collins, St John's, Faculty of Clinical Medicine  
Ana Fortun, Nuffield Department of Population Health  
Dr Christine Marsden, Clinical Trial Service Unit  
Professor Melinda Mills, Nuffield, Faculty of Social Studies  
Anne Whitehouse, Centre for Tropical Medicine



## Faculty Boards

### BOARD OF THE FACULTY OF LINGUISTICS, PHILOLOGY, AND PHONETICS

- Four persons elected by and from among the members of the Faculty of Linguistics, Philology, and Phonetics, to serve until the start of MT 2026 [vice Professor M Husband, Professor E Payne, Professor D Willis and Professor A Lahiri]

*The following nominations have been received:*

**Dr D Altshuler**, PhD Rutgers, Fellow of Jesus, Faculty of Linguistics, Philology and Phonetics

*Nominated by:*

Dr Victor Acedo-Matellan, Oriel  
Professor Matt Husband, St Hugh's  
Professor Philomen Probert, Wolfson  
Professor Andreas Willi, Worcester

**Dr Michele Bianconi**, BA MA Pisa, DPhil Oxf, Fellow of Wolfson, Faculty of Linguistics, Philology and Phonetics

*Nominated by:*

Dr Victor Acedo-Matellan, Oriel  
Professor Aditi Lahiri, Somerville  
Dr Sandra Paoli, Balliol  
Dr Johanneke Sytsema, St Edmund's Hall  
Dr Hilary Wynne

**Dr S Paoli**, MA Camb, MRes York, PhD Manc, Fellow of Balliol, Faculty of Linguistics, Philology and Phonetics

*Nominated by:*

Professor Daniel Altshuler, Jesus  
Professor Martin Maiden, Trinity  
Professor Philomen Probert, Wolfson  
Professor Sam Wolfe, St Catherine's

**Ian Watson**, MA MPhil PhD Camb, Student of Christ Church, Faculty of Linguistics, Philology and Phonetics

*Nominated by:*

Professor John Coleman  
Dr Elinor Payne, St Hilda's  
Professor Philomen Probert, Wolfson  
Professor Sam Wolfe, St Catherine's

**Professor Sam Wolfe**, MA MPhil PhD Camb, Fellow of St Catherine's, Faculty of Linguistics, Philology and Phonetics

*Nominated by:*

Professor Matt Husband, St Hugh's  
Professor Aditi Lahiri, Somerville  
Professor Martin Maiden, Trinity  
Professor Elinor Payne, St Hilda's  
Professor Philomen Probert, Wolfson  
Professor Ian Watson, Christ Church  
Professor David Willis, Jesus

## Uncontested elections

Nominations for these elections closed at 4pm on Thursday, 9 May 2024. As the number of nominations received is no more than sufficient to fill the following vacancies, the candidates nominated below were deemed to be duly elected as of Thursday, 9 May 2024 (as per Congregation regulations 2 of 2002, regulations

8.2 (3) and 8.2 (6); Council Regulations 17 of 2002, regulations 22 and 26; and Council Regulations 19 of 2002, regulations 40 and 44). For the purposes of elections, academic standing is as defined in Council Regulations 22 of 2002, Part 2: Academic Precedence and Standing, made by Council on 26 June 2002.

### Elections by Congregation

#### CURATORS OF THE UNIVERSITY LIBRARIES

- One member of Congregation elected by Congregation, to serve until the start of MT 2028 [vice Elizabeth McCarthy, UAS (Public Affairs Directorate)]

*The following nomination has been received:*

**Elizabeth McCarthy**, BA Scripps, MSt Oxf, MA UCL, UAS (Public Affairs Directorate)

*Nominated by:*

Mr James Colman, Mansfield  
 Dr Kathryn Eccles, Faculty of History  
 Dr Stuart Lee, Faculty of English  
 Mr Richard Ovenden, Balliol, Faculty of History, Bodleian Library  
 Professor David Pyle, St Anne's, Faculty of Earth Sciences  
 Mr Dan Selinger, UAS  
 Professor Emma Smith, Hertford, Faculty of English  
 Professor Paul Smith, Kellogg

### Faculty Boards

#### BOARD OF THE FACULTY OF ASIAN AND MIDDLE EASTERN STUDIES

- Three persons elected by and from among the members of the Faculty of Asian and Middle Eastern Studies, to serve until the start of MT 2026 [vice Professor Diwakar Acharya, All Souls; Professor Yuhan Sohrab-Dinshaw Vevaina, Wolfson; and Professor Dirk Meyer, Queen's]

*The following nominations have been received:*

**Professor Diwakar Acharya**, MA Benares, PhD Hamburg, Fellow of All Souls, Faculty of Asian and Middle Eastern Studies

*Nominated by:*

Dr Emine Çakir  
 Dr Lama Jabb  
 Professor John Lowe, Wolfson  
 Dr Christian Sahner

**Professor Edmund Herzig**, MA Camb, MA DPhil Oxf, MA Princeton, Fellow of Wadham, Faculty of Asian and Middle Eastern Studies

*Nominated by:*

Professor Dominic Brookshaw, Wadham  
 Dr Lama Jabb  
 Professor John Lowe, Wolfson  
 Dr Christian Sahner

**Professor Yuhan Sohrab-Dinshaw Vevaina**, BA Tufts,  
AM PhD Harvard, Faculty of Asian and Middle Eastern  
Studies

*Nominated by:*

Professor Dominic Brookshaw, Wadham  
Dr Emine Çakir  
Dr Lama Jabb  
Professor John Lowe, Wolfson

BOARD OF THE FACULTY OF LAW

- One Official member elected by all members of the Faculty of Law to serve until the start of MT 2026 [vice Professor Iyola Solanke, Somerville]

*The following nomination has been received:*

**Professor Ben McFarlane**, BCL MA Oxf, Fellow of St John's, Faculty of Law

*Nominated by:*

Professor Andrew Dickinson, St Catherine's  
Professor Sandra Fredman, Pembroke  
Professor Glen Loutzenhiser, St Hugh's  
Professor Donal Nolan, Worcester

BOARD OF THE FACULTY OF PHILOSOPHY

- Four persons elected by and from among the members of the Faculty of Philosophy to serve until the start of MT 2026 [vice Professor Catherine Abell, Queen's; Professor Bill Child, University College; and Professor Anil Gomes, Trinity]

*The following nominations have been received:*

**Professor Alison Hills**, BA MPhil PhD Camb, Fellow of St John's, Faculty of Philosophy

*Nominated by:*

Professor Ursula Coope, Keble  
Professor Volker Halbach, New College  
Professor Edward Harcourt, Keble  
Professor Christopher Timpson, Brasenose

**Professor Ofra Magidor**, BSc Hebrew, BPhil DPhil Oxf, Fellow of Magdalen, Faculty of Philosophy

*Nominated by:*

Professor Ursula Coope, Keble  
Professor Volker Halbach, New College  
Professor Edward Harcourt, Keble  
Professor Christopher Timpson, Brasenose

**Professor Stephen Mulhall**, BA DPhil Oxf, MA Toronto, Fellow of New College, Faculty of Philosophy

*Nominated by:*

Professor Ursula Coope, Keble  
Professor Volker Halbach, New College  
Professor Edward Harcourt, Keble  
Professor Christopher Timpson, Brasenose

## Lapsed vacancies

As no nominations were received, the following vacancies have now lapsed and, in accordance with the regulations, must remain vacant until an appointment is made jointly by the Proctors and the Vice-Chancellor. Any eligible member of Congregation who wishes to be

considered for appointment to one of these vacancies is asked to send an informal expression of interest to the Elections Office ([elections.office@admin.ox.ac.uk](mailto:elections.office@admin.ox.ac.uk)) by 6 June.

### Elections by Congregation

#### STATUTE XII POOL FOR CONSTITUTING PANELS (UAS CONSTITUENCY)

- One member of Congregation to whom Statute XII applies, to represent University Administration and Services (UAS), elected by members of Congregation, to serve with immediate effect until the start of HT 2025 [*vice* Sharon Mitchell, Estates Services]

#### BUILDINGS & ESTATES SUBCOMMITTEE

- One person elected by Congregation, to serve until the start of MT 2027 [*vice* Professor Andrew Martin, Kellogg, Faculty of Computer Science]

### Divisional Boards

#### MATHEMATICAL, PHYSICAL AND LIFE SCIENCES BOARD

- One person elected by and from among the members of the Faculty of Mathematics to serve until the start of MT 2028 [*vice* Professor Rama Cont, St Hugh's]

#### SOCIAL SCIENCES BOARD

- One member elected by and from the academic members of the Department of Economics, to serve until the start of MT 2026
- One member elected by and from the academic members of the Department of Education, to serve until the start of MT 2026
- One member elected by and from the academic members of the School of Geography and the Environment, to serve until the start of MT 2026

### Faculty Boards

#### BOARD OF THE FACULTY OF ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

- Four persons elected by and from the members of the Faculty of English Language and Literature, to serve until the start of MT 2026 [*vice* Stefano Evangelista, Trinity; Dr Amy Lidster, Jesus; Dr Timothy Michael; and vacancy (lapsed TT23 *vice* Dr David Russell, Lincoln)]

**BOARD OF THE FACULTY OF HISTORY**

- Nine persons elected by and from among the members of the Faculty of History holding posts on the establishment or under the aegis of the board, to serve until the start of MT 2026 [*vice* Professor J C Belich, Balliol; Professor Paul Betts, St Antony's; Professor John-Paul Ghobrial, Balliol; Dr Helen Gittos, Balliol; Dr Matthew Grimley, Merton; Professor David Priestland, St Edmund Hall; Professor Stephen Tuck, Pembroke; Dr Lucy Wooding, Lincoln; Dr Fanny Bessard, Trinity]

**BOARD OF THE FACULTY OF PHILOSOPHY**

- One person elected by and from among the members of the Faculty of Philosophy to serve until the start of MT 2026 [*vice* Professor Catherine Abell, Queen's; Professor Bill Child, University College; and Professor Anil Gomes, Trinity]

**BOARD OF THE FACULTY OF THEOLOGY AND RELIGION**

- Two persons elected by and from the members of the Faculty of Theology and Religion, to serve until the start of MT 2026 [*vice* Professor Josh Hordern and Professor Joel Rasmussen]

## Colleges, Halls and Societies

### Memorial events

#### St Edmund Hall

A memorial service will take place for Dr Christopher Phelps, MA Camb, DPhil Oxf, former Dean and Emeritus Fellow, at 2.30pm on 9 June in the Chapel at St Edmund Hall, followed by tea. Registration required by 31 May: <https://t.ly/qy0cC>.

### Obituaries

#### Mansfield

[David Ian Marquand](#), 23 April 2024; Principal 1996–2002. Aged 89.

# Advertisements

Email: [gazette@admin.ox.ac.uk](mailto:gazette@admin.ox.ac.uk)

Web: <https://gazette.web.ox.ac.uk/classified-advertising-gazette>

## Deadline

Advertisements are to be received by noon on Wednesday of the week before publication (ie eight days before publication). Advertisements must be submitted online.

## Publication

The *Gazette* is only published online, except for library and archive copies. Charges for all adverts have been reduced to reflect this.

## Charges

Non-commercial advertisers: £10 per insertion of up to 70 words, or £20 per insertion of 71–150 words.

Commercial advertisers: £20 per insertion of up to 70 words, or £40 per insertion of 71–150 words.

Advertisers may also purchase advertising space for a whole academic year (a minimum of eight insertions per term) at a discount of over 50% on the individual advertisement rate: £9.50 per insertion of up to 70 words, or £19 per insertion of 71–150 words.

See our website for examples of whether an advertisement is considered commercial or private: <https://gazette.web.ox.ac.uk/classified-advertising-gazette>.

## Online submission and payment

Advertisements must be submitted and paid for online, using a credit card or debit card, through a secure website. For details, see <https://gazette.web.ox.ac.uk/classified-advertising-gazette>.

You are advised to view our full Terms and Conditions of acceptance of advertisements. Submission of an advertisement implies acceptance of our terms and conditions, which may be found at <https://gazette.web.ox.ac.uk/terms-and-conditions-acceptance-advertisements>, and may also be obtained on application to [gazette@admin.ox.ac.uk](mailto:gazette@admin.ox.ac.uk).

## Miscellaneous

St Giles' Parish Rooms for hire. Ideally located close to the city centre at 10 Woodstock Rd OX2 6HT. There is a main hall and a meeting room that can be hired together or separately, and full kitchen facilities. For enquiries regarding availability and to arrange a site visit, contact Meg Peacock, Benefice Manager: 07776 588712 or [sgsm.benefice.manager@gmail.com](mailto:sgsm.benefice.manager@gmail.com).

Online well-being toolkit – free for Oxford students. As part of Nurture-U, a national research project spanning six universities, Oxford students seeking mental health support are invited to test a new, no-cost digital toolkit: i-Spero can assess your mental health, track how you feel over time, direct you to university and community support services, and provide tailored recommendations. To try the toolkit and create your personalised well-being plan: [www.nurtureuniversity.co.uk/wellbeingtoolkit](http://www.nurtureuniversity.co.uk/wellbeingtoolkit). More information: [nurture-u@psych.ox.ac.uk](mailto:nurture-u@psych.ox.ac.uk).

English language summer courses for children and adults at CIE Oxford. City centre location, small classes, friendly international environment. Residential and homestay accommodation is available for overseas students. Courses from only £300 pw for 15 hrs in Jul and Aug. See [www.cie-oxford.com](http://www.cie-oxford.com) and email: [enquiries@cie-oxford.com](mailto:enquiries@cie-oxford.com) for more information.

## Research participants sought

Oxford staff – well-being focus group. As part of the Staff Support and Student Well-Being Study, a collaboration between the Psychiatry Department and Student Welfare and Support Services, Oxford staff are invited to join an online or in-person focus group to share their perspectives on mental health. To register: <http://tinyurl.com/2yfar7x>. Answers shared in focus groups will help to understand the needs of students and inform the development of support services. More information: [nurture-u@psych.ox.ac.uk](mailto:nurture-u@psych.ox.ac.uk).

Trouble sleeping? Low mood or depression? At the University of Oxford, we are looking for adults aged 18–65 years who have persistent problems getting to sleep and/or staying asleep and experience feelings of low mood. If you are interested in taking part or would like more information, please visit: [https://ecsm.fra1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV\\_4IqyO6DWVJzE3Ea](https://ecsm.fra1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_4IqyO6DWVJzE3Ea) or email the research team directly at [RESTORE.study@ndcn.ox.ac.uk](mailto:RESTORE.study@ndcn.ox.ac.uk) or call 01865 618 665.

We are looking for research volunteers to investigate how the drugs Zolpidem and Donepezil affect our brain and visual skills (CUREC: R75163/RE002). You would be involved in the study on 3 days, around a week apart. You'd be right-handed, 18–35 years old, with a body weight 80–120kg and a body mass index below 30kg/m<sup>2</sup>. If you are interested or would like to know more, please contact us at [polytimi.frangou@ndcn.ox.ac.uk](mailto:polytimi.frangou@ndcn.ox.ac.uk).

## Groups and societies

The Oxford University Newcomers' Club is run by volunteers and supported by the University. Our aim is to welcome all partners of graduate students, academics, visiting scholars and staff members, especially those who have recently arrived. As a globally diverse and inclusive group, we offer a warm and friendly environment in which to meet others in Oxford. We also provide information, both general and of special interest, and many opportunities to share experiences as well as to take part in organised events and activities. Please go to our website, [www.newcomers.ox.ac.uk](http://www.newcomers.ox.ac.uk), for more information and up-to-date details of all our activities.

## Antiques wanted and for sale

Greenway Antiques of Witney are a well-established family business. We hand-pick items suitable for the town house or country cottage. We seek to purchase quality antiques such as furniture, fire guards, grates and fireplace-related items. We also buy silver, pictures, china, objets d'art and garden statuary. Please telephone us for a discreet service on 01993 705026 or 07831585014 or email [contact@greenwayantiques.co.uk](mailto:contact@greenwayantiques.co.uk).

## Services offered

Secure storage and shredding. Experts on packing, posting/ mailing and shipping. Help to navigate customs regulations, free collection in Oxford and student discounts. HD-quality printing up to A0 – quick turnaround time, and many binding solutions. High St postal address – never miss another delivery! Contact or visit: Mail Boxes Etc, 266 Banbury Rd, Oxford (tel: 01865 514655; email: [info@mbesummertown.co.uk](mailto:info@mbesummertown.co.uk)). Also at 94 London Rd, Oxford (tel: 01865 741729; email: [info@mbtheadington.co.uk](mailto:info@mbtheadington.co.uk)).

Oxford's low-cost packing and shipping experts. Specialised in packing and shipping computers, musical instruments, fragile laboratory equipment, rowing oars, valuable art and antiques, books, clothing or other household items, we specialise in custom packing and worldwide delivery by road, sea and air. Pack & Send, 3 Botley Rd, Oxford, OX2 0AA. Tel: 01865 260610. Email: [oxford@packsend.co.uk](mailto:oxford@packsend.co.uk).

TGM Cars: airport transfer/chauffeur service. If you are looking for a reliable and experienced transfer service I would be happy to discuss your needs. Last year I handled 328 airport transfers successfully and I have over 20 years' experience. Account customers welcome and all major credit cards accepted. Comfortable and reliable Heathrow service. Contact Tim Middleton. Tel: 07751 808763 or email: [timothy.middleton2@btopenworld.com](mailto:timothy.middleton2@btopenworld.com).

### Accommodation sought

Temporary accommodation sought for 2 3rd-year medical students from Nagoya City University (Japan) who are going to be conducting their research project in Oxford from the middle of Aug to the end of Nov. House sharing or independent accommodation (or house-sitting) within easy commute from the Oxford University Science area would be ideal. Email: [paolo.tammaro@pharm.ox.ac.uk](mailto:paolo.tammaro@pharm.ox.ac.uk).

## Notifications of Vacancies

Please refer to the website, or contact the email address shown, for further details of the vacancy. For a full list of vacancies in the University and colleges, see [www.jobs.ox.ac.uk/home](http://www.jobs.ox.ac.uk/home).

The University is committed to [equality and valuing diversity](#).

### University of Oxford

Mathematical Institute; Deputy Head of Academic Administration; £45,585–£54,395; noon, 3 June; [https://my.corehr.com/pls/uoxrecruit/erq\\_jobspec\\_details\\_form.jobspec?p\\_id=172812](https://my.corehr.com/pls/uoxrecruit/erq_jobspec_details_form.jobspec?p_id=172812)

### Colleges, Halls and Societies

Brasenose; part-time stipendiary Lectureship in Ancient History; £25,046–£28,305; 28 May; [www.bnc.ox.ac.uk/vacancies/academic-vacancies/2838-stipendiary-lecturership-anc-history-2024](http://www.bnc.ox.ac.uk/vacancies/academic-vacancies/2838-stipendiary-lecturership-anc-history-2024)

Brasenose; part-time stipendiary Lectureship in English; £25,046–£28,305; 27 May; <https://www.bnc.ox.ac.uk/vacancies/academic-vacancies/2840-stipendiary-lecturership-english-2024>

Exeter; Communications Officer; £25,138–£33,966; noon, 17 May; [www.exeter.ox.ac.uk/vacancies/communications-officer](http://www.exeter.ox.ac.uk/vacancies/communications-officer)

Exeter; College Secretary; £36,024–£44,263; noon, 28 May; [www.exeter.ox.ac.uk/vacancies/college-secretary](http://www.exeter.ox.ac.uk/vacancies/college-secretary)

Jesus; non-stipendiary Junior Research Fellowship (JRF) in Biology; annual research allowance; noon, 31 May; [www.jesus.ox.ac.uk/about-jesus-college/our-community/vacancies](http://www.jesus.ox.ac.uk/about-jesus-college/our-community/vacancies)

Pembroke; Head of Estates; £65,000–£70,000, 5 June; [www.pmb.ox.ac.uk/vacancies](http://www.pmb.ox.ac.uk/vacancies)

Regent's Park; part-time Project Director for Summer Residential Course for Senior Religious Leaders (0.5FTE); £16,260; 5pm, 29 May; [www.rpc.ox.ac.uk/about-regents/vacancies](http://www.rpc.ox.ac.uk/about-regents/vacancies)

St Edmund Hall; part-time Director of Music; £36,024–£44,263 pro rata; noon, 3 June; [www.seh.ox.ac.uk/vacancies](http://www.seh.ox.ac.uk/vacancies)

St Peter's; 3-hour College Lectureship in EU Law (2024–25); up to £8,492; 29 May; [www.spc.ox.ac.uk/about/vacancies](http://www.spc.ox.ac.uk/about/vacancies)

St Peter's; 2-hour College Lectureship in Tort Law (2024–25); up to £5,661; 29 May; [www.spc.ox.ac.uk/about/vacancies](http://www.spc.ox.ac.uk/about/vacancies)

Wolfson; Kitchen Porter; 20 May; [www.wolfson.ox.ac.uk/job-vacancies](http://www.wolfson.ox.ac.uk/job-vacancies)

Wolfson; Maintenance Technician; 26 May; <https://www.wolfson.ox.ac.uk/vacancies>

